

FW: Economic Reports

From: "Lewis, Brian (MOF)" <brian.lewis@ontario.ca>
To: "Thompson, Scott (MOF)" <scott.thompson@ontario.ca>, "Mayman, Gadi (OFA)" <gadi.mayman@ofina.on.ca>
Cc: "Baig, Saad (MOF)" <saad.baig@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 04 Oct 2016 20:51:36 -0400
Attachments: NBF Government Credit.pdf (231.5 kB)

FYI... Just one perspective on yesterday's release, but I thought this was notable : "If you can look past the accounting noise, which is unlikely to have material bearing on the province's credit rating, you'll see an underlying improvement in the budget balance and a better revenue hand-off for the current fiscal year."

From: Chan, Sue (MOF)
Sent: October-04-16 4:21 PM
To: Chan, Sue (MOF)
Subject: Economic Reports

Conference Board

[Taxes dampen investments](#)

National Bank

NBF Government Credit - Ontario releases unaudited financial statements for 2015-16 (attached)

Sue Chan

Economic Forecast Unit | Economic and Revenue Forecasting and Analysis Branch

Ontario Ministry of Finance | 6th Floor Frost North, 95 Grosvenor Street

Phone: 416-325-0775 | Fax: 416-325-0796

sue.chan1@ontario.ca